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24 July 2020 
 
TfNSW Reference: SYD17/01620/05 
DPIE Reference: SSD 8903 MOD 1 
 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 
 
Attention:  Andy Nixey 
 
SECTION 4.55 MODIFICATION TO IVANHOE ESTATE CONCEPT STAGE 1 – 2-4 
LYON PARK ROAD, MACQUARIE PARK 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Reference is made to your correspondence dated 13 July 2020, which was referred to 
Transport for NSW (TfNSW) in accordance with State Environmental Planning Policy 
(Infrastructure) 2007. Legislation came into effect on 1 December 2019 that brings 
together Roads and Maritime Services and TfNSW. This response reflects the advice 
from the new organisation. 
 
TfNSW has reviewed the modification application and notes that the applicant is not 
seeking to modify any TfNSW conditions. Therefore TfNSW does not raise any objections 
to the modification application. 
 
If you have any further questions please direct attention to Malgy Coman on 8849 2413 or 
email development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. I hope this has been of assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Pahee Rathan 
Senior Land Use Assessment Coordinator 


